SMALL HYDEL PROJECT BAADA DEO 1.5 MW

VPO PRESSI SUB TEHSIL NIHRI DISTT MANDI HP 175046

Ref. No. SHPBD/003/21 Dated 07-09-2021

To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Suket Sunder Nagar Distt. Mandi (HP).

Subject: Diversion 0f 0.9991 ha of forest land for C/o Baada Deo Small Hydro Project (1.5 MW)
within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division Distt. Mandi HP, (online no.
FP/HP/HYD/34393/2018).

Sir,

Kindly refer to the observation raised by MoEFCC Regional office vide letter No.
8B/HP/01/127/2019/FC/641 Dated 16/07/2020 (copy attached). In this regard we hereby
submitting point wise reply against the observations raised, as under: -

1. The ROW for Transmission Line (underground cable) as per the guidelines of MoEFCC vide
letter no.F.No.7-25/2012-FC dated on 24 oct. 2016 is 600 mm for 33 KV transmission line
(copy attached). Hence total width of the land for underground Transmission line in cable
taken Smtr.

Total Land required for transmission line is (1236.298 m. *5 m.) =0.61815 hectare.
. The point pertains to your office

3. The necessary correction has been made and Map of Sol Toposheet corrected accordingly

(copy attached).

4. The point pertains to your office
5. Land mentioned in the administrative approval of the enhanced capacity is tentative land

required in feasibility and preliminary stage. Hence there is difference in the actual land at
the time of detailed survey and investigation and final land verification by revenue authority.

In view of above, it is therefore, requested to kindly accept the reply submitted and process the case
for further action at your end please.

Thanking You 3 “‘\&/

For Small Hy ject Baada Deo 1.5 MW



